

January 12, 2023

[www.bweari.org](http://www.bweari.org)

A meeting was held at Kickemuit Middle School in Room 59 beginning at 4:10pm. A quorum was established.

- I. Attendance: J. Lawson, J. Saarinen, K. Pereira, D. Achilli, B. Chidester, K. D'Angelo, N. Ross, A. Simmons, T. Vieira, K. Tomkinson, J. King, T. Lima, S. Winterbottom-Shadday
- II. No additions to the agenda
  - A. Review of December minutes tabled until February's meeting
  - B. Review of Old Business tabled until February's meeting
  - C. Review of Building Issues tabled until February's meeting
  - D. Review of Officer Reports tabled until February's meeting
    1. Information from co-presidents was sent via email to building representatives
      - a) NEARI poll - all encouraged to participate
      - b) Missing alternative emails
      - c) Sponsored luncheon for Sowams School scheduled January 17
- III. New Business
  - A. J. Lawson and B. Chidester conducted a review on writing grievances. NEARI slide presentation was shared with those present

Meeting adjourned 5:57 pm